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From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 Novembier 2019 4:34 PM

Teo: LEK Valuation

Ce: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Valuation Request

Importance: High

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKH5892L - Road tax expiry 25/12/2019, Nissan Teana 2.5A CVT.
2) SGL786U - Road tax expired 29/5/2019, Toyota Previa 7 Seater.

We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - 68789026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

Tha information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communicatian is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail, Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.
SKH5892L

Make / Model
NISSAN / TEANA 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR

Vehicle Type:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme !

Normal

Chassis No.:
JN1BBUJ32Z0010106

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine Mo.:
VQ25820741A

Mator Mo, :

Engine Capacity :
2496 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output

134.0 kW (179 bhp)



‘Maximum Laden Weight :
2030 kg

Unladen Weight :
1565 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2012

Original Registration Date :
26 Dec 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
E - Open Category

Quota Premium :

$92,100.00

COE Expiry Date !
25 Dec 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date :
25 Dec 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
25 Dec 2022

Inspection Due Date:
25 Dec 2019

intended Transfer Date:
07 Nov 2019

CO2 Emission :
227.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

MOx Emission :

PM Emission :



0T/11 2018 16:38 FAX

CEEnIT REVIEW B

B RS ekt s Tl

Qrginaas
> Back to OneMotoring
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Shwmer 1D Type:
Dnver 100
Vehicle Details
vehicle No.:
Vehicle to bie Exported:
Irtended Demghtr:tim Date:
Vehicle Mike:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Cnlnur
M.inuh:turiﬂx Yeur:
Eﬂgirln Na:
cms-m Huh 3
rv'mdrmﬂ Pl:m-u Qutput:
Qpen Market Valus: -
Orlginal Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Mual NIF Pale:

_ Pﬂ.RF Eblgihm‘tv
FARF Eligibility E Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date;
COE Category;
COE PeriodYearg):

Thz Informatf-un cnr.uinnd hemnu.:urmct as at 07 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
4347

SKH58%2L

No

15 Noy 2019

MISSAN _
TEANA 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID ZWD 40R
Ble

2012

VOZSBI07AIA
IN1BBLII3220010106
134.0 kW (179 bho)
$31,851.00

26 Dec 2012

2a Dec2012

5:31}1'5'-161:-' fﬁl{f
Yeos

25 Dec 2022
$20.703.00

25 Det 2022

E- Dnnn Cit:m
10

$92.100,00

$2844500

$49,348.00

OK



11/7/2019 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMar!

Nissan Teana Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Very Wel Maintained, Nes=i And Ty Intenor, Trade In Welcome,

Offlce Mo, - B4655595
Jackson - B2012885

cars, car ants, carperk rates & cir insurance, W hitve-nes car desiers comprising parallel jmporters, suthorised car dealers, and used car deaiers on qur
-su;ﬁndmmrmum_i.ﬂmmlamunﬂn:wwpwmammmmmarmmnmm-mﬂuMMM'mr

mwmwmwmmmmwumﬁﬁhrmm.wwmﬂnmm,mrm,m'mmmmrnar-:iai
wahicle leasing & COE resilts,

{3 ZT004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights resarved,

scCAarMAaRT.COMM
THE BNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Nissan Teana 252 $28,800 $8,910 At 03-May-2011  2496cc 130,000 km mnrumnmm Available

sjCarMart bs the number oné car classifieds for paraiiel import carg, Toydia, Honds; Nissan, Mitsubishl & BNV, There are plenty of cars for s=le, even for COE
cus, OPE cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cans, sporis cas or Satiiwagons. Yeu can alsd by from-a car auction, lnok up car lolins, financal services, low mikesge

hitps:fiwww sgcarmart comiused_cars/ssarch_resull_privedist_print.php73A=8MOD=Nissan TeansdRPGE20SVEH=0SRGE=20114AVL=2

n



11rE0R Smpapors Lisad Car Listings - sgCarMan

sGCAarMAaRT.COM
THE ONLY PLACE TOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Nissan Teana Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)
Car Model Price Deprecistion RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Avaitability
Nissan Teana 2,04 548,500 £9,550 i 29-Apr-2013 1,997 ¢ 118,000 km Avallable

Ly Sadin Very Goad And Well Maintained Caidition By Ownar With Regulaty Seridos And L Mileage, New Road Tax, Hardly Used Always ek LUnder
Shettsr Cat Park.

Office Mo, - -

Phillp Nea - 62008000

Nissan Teana 2.54 $56,000  $10840/yr  30-Apr2013 2,49 cc 65,000 km mﬁ: Whesls Leasing  Avallable
Phe- '

Lunuricus Sedan Wikh Low Depreciation. Very Wl Maintaimed By Onfy § Owrer, Crigiial Palntwosk/Leatter Intadior, Accident-Free. Flewible Luan Packagos
Avalisble With Attractive Intersst Rates Welcom...

Offica No, - -
Mk - 93269616 | Augustine - 7540677 | Jayden - BABETHZE

SgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyotn, Honda, Nissen, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sibe, even for COE
curs, OPC Tas, vans, trucks, hybrld cas, sports cars of sationwagans, You can also buy from a car suction, Jook &y car loam, finincal services, low milesge
citrs; cir brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Wi have mew car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authorises] car dislirs, and used car dealers on our
si, Find mew car price [ists, new car launches and pew car promations, and also matoring advice; car revieves Bucar FEwE on the latest models. Visit our
piwrtres sites fior Job apenings for Singspore jobs, real edtate properties for ssle, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum dissussion, commescial
wihichs leasing & COE results, )

i 2004-2019 sgCariart. All rights reserved.

hitips-/iwww Searmiart com/used_carslssareh_resull_priceist_print.php?SA=SMOD=Nissan Toana8RPG=20AVEH=04RGD=20134AVL=2

Uk



Celine ang {LI(I[nutnz

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sert: Monday, 18 November 2019 1117 AM

To: Celine Fong (LEKAuto); LKK Valuation

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi eline,

Please proceed to submit valuation report for SKH5892L. For SGL786U, we will update you.
Thanks.

Audrey Goh
D85 Bank

Frem: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below,

1) S5KH 5892L MV: $50.5K FS: 549.4K
2) SGL 786U MV: $45K FS: 541.5K

As at November 2019

est Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

pheme: 6256-3561 | email; celinsfong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5{408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 4:34 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@ikkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAute) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>



Celine Fo LKKAuto

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 12:26 PM
To: ‘Audrey Hwee Ling GOM' LKK Valuation
Cec: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as balow:

1) SKH 5892ZL MV: $50.5K FS: 549.4K
2) 5GL 786U MV S45K FS: 541.5K

As at November 2019

Hes: Regards,

Celine Fong

LKA Auto Consultants Pre Lid

phone: 6256-2561 | emall; celinefong@Tkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51. Puva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sert: Thursday, 7 November 2019 4:34 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Importance: High
Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKH5892L — Road tax expiry 25/12/2019, Nissan Teana 2.54 CVT.
2) S5GL786U — Road tax expired 29/5/2019, Toyota Previa 7 Seater.

We had faxed the above the registration detalls, please acknowledged.
Thenk you.

Auddray Goh

CR( Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel- 6878 9026
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